CHART - आस्ट्रियाई पादरी फादर टाइपेनथेलर की डायरी एवम् ब्रिटिश गजेटियरों में श्रीराम जन्मभूमि एवम् उस पर बाबर के आक्रमण का वर्णन-



IMPORTANT NOTE

Father Joseph Tieffenthaler was an Austrian Jesuit Father (1710-1785) traveled to India in the 1740 and stayed in Inidatill his death, adding to his missionary activities a detailedgeographical study of the country. His Descriptio Indiae, (Historiue Et Geographique - DE L') written in Latin, was translated into French and incorported in three-volume series on India's geography and history published in French from Berlin in 1786.

LA PROVINCE P'OUDE

Le Seu le plut remarqueble est celui que l'on nomme Sorgadoire. Lest à dire : le comple célefte. Car ils difent que Ram a sulevé de là su ciel sous es hanitante de la ville: ce qui a quelque reffemblance avec l'afondion du Suignost, La ville alors déferre, fius repeuplée & rendue à fon premier étus par Mikarma fir, ce fameux Roi d'Oudien.

El y avoit ici un temple confirmit fur le bord élevé du finave; mais Aurengpale toujours attentif à propager la felle de Mahemet de ayant en horreur les gensils, le fit démotir & remplacer par une mosquée accompagnée de deux obélisques, afin d'abolir jusqu'an fouvenir de la foperficion Indone. Une autre molquée bluis pur les Maures est consègne à celle-là vers le Levant.

Près du Sorgadours ett un édifice bisi en long par Naholwy, un Indot, cidevace lieutenant du gouverneur (propratur) de cette province (a).

Mais un endroit fameus particulièrement, est criss qu'un appelle 2 iche raf-All, c'eft à dire, la cable de Nobe, finame de Ram. Ce lieu cit attenues : la ville, au Mich, & finué fur une éminence de terre-

L'empereur Aurengrebe a fait démolie la focturelle appelée Rament, & a tiert au même lieu un remple mehométan, à triple compole. D'autres dis ut qu'à 'a ésé confinuit par Billor. On y voit 14 colomes de pierer noire, hautes de 5 empans, qui occupaient l'emplacement de la forterelle. Doute de ces culosuses portent maintenant les arcades ierérieures de la Mosquée: cleux (de ces 12) font placées à la porte du cioltre. Les deux surres fient partie de tombesse d'un cermin Maure. On raconte que cos colomes, ou plinte on cébris de colomes aruillement transillées ont été apportées de l'Be de Lanca que Selandip [appelée Ceyfan par les Européeas] par Hammaux, Roi des Singes.

On voit fur le gauche une caiffe carrée élevée à 5 pouces de ceure, revêue de chaux, fongue d'environ 5 maer, large rout su plus de 4. Les Indres la li 3

HISTORICAL EVIDENCE

LA PROVINCE S'OUDE

nomment Boil, c'est à dire, le bercens. La raison en est, qu'il y avoit autrefois ici une maifon où Hefehen miquit en se produitent sous la figure de Ram, & où font suffinds, die-on, fes trois fières. Dans la faite Aurengent, ou felon d'auarea, Billor, fit refer ce lieu: afin d'ôter sux gentils l'occation d'y pratiquer leurs faperflitions; néamfoins ils rendent encore un culte faperflitieux à l'un & l'autre endroire favoir, à celui où écoit la maifon natale de Rase, en en failant trois fois le tour, prothemés par turre. Les deux endroits font catourés d'une muraille baffe gamie de créneaux. On entre dans l'avancialle par une porte buffe ceintrée.

Pas loin de là est un endroit où l'on creuse des grains de riz noirs convertis en perious pierres, que l'on die ture cachés fous serre depuis le tems de Rans.

Le 24 du mois T/bhir, un grand concours de peuple célebre ici le jour de puillince de Ram fi fameux deut Finde entière.

Cerre vulte ville est éloignée feulement d'un mille de Baugér, h l'Est vers PE. N. E. enforce que fa latimée (a) fera plus grande d'environ une minute que celle de Bangla.

La fortereffe confiruite en quarré, affife fur le bord élevé du ficuve, cft munie de rours rondes & buffes. Les murs out befoin de réparation. Elle eft dégarnie d'habitans & point en épat de définfe. Autrefois les Gouverneurs de la Province y avoient leur réfidence : Safakhan effrayé par un mauvals augure la transféra à Baugle. Aujounffini elle est détruite de fond en comble.

Depuis l'endroit où font plantés les canons, jusqu'à Oudes par l'espace de a milles. le Gegre prend son court vers l'Est, faifant un double coude, l'un près de la partie occidentale de la ville, l'autre à peu de diffance de là vers l'Ouest; se repliant de là vers le N. E. 4 E., il baigne la ville à l'Ouest; après quoi il resourne vers! Eff., peoche de la partie feptentrionale. Mais il change fon cours presque touses les années. Son lie est égal (en largeur) à cetai du Danabe près de la citadelle

Oil fo craits qu'il fiese lieur la fonçuelle. CEA

Book - Historiue Et Geographique - DE L' Inde

Page 253

Emperor Aurangzeb got the fortress called Ramcot demolished and got constructed at the same place, a Mosque with three domes. Some believe that it was constructed by 'Babbar'. Fourteen black stone pillars can be seen there, which existed at the site of the fortress.

A square box raised 5 inches above the ground, with borders made of lime, with a length of more than 5 inches and height of about 4 inches can be seen there.

Page 254

THE PROVINCE OF OUDE (UD)

The Hindus call it Bedi i.e. "the cradle". The reason for this is that once upon a time, there was a house in this place where Befchan was born in the from Ram besides his three brothers. Subsequently Aurangzeb or according to another belief, Babur, got this placed destroyed in order to deny them the opportunity of practicing their superstitions. However, there still exists some superstitious cult in some place. For example, in the place where native house of Ram existed, they go around 3 times and prostrate on the floor.

On the 24th of the Tschet month, a big gathering of people gather hue to celebrate the birthday of Ram. so famous in entire India.

CHART -

HISTORICAL EVIDENCE

A

HISTORICAL SKETCH

OF

TAHSIL FYZABAD, ZILLAH FYZABAD

INCLUDING

PARGANAS HAVELI-OUDH AND PACHHIMRATH, WITH THE OLD CAPITALS,

AJUDHIA AND FYZABAD,

By P. Caengy, Officiating Commissioner and Settlement Officer,

PARGANA MANGALSI,

By J. Woodburn, Officiating Settlement Officer,

AND

PARGANA AMSIN

By C. S. Noble, Assistant Settlement Officer,

LUCKNOW

PRINTED AT THE OUDH GOVERNMENT PGESS

1870

The restoration by Pilimentjit,—To him the restoration of the tenglected and fount-convenied Ajddhit is universally attributed. His reals cise in tracing the assists sity was of course the boly river flarid, and his next was the shrine still increase a Pilipular-saith, which is delicated to Mahdies, and which presumably emped the demarations of the Bibliot and Atheist periods. With these class, and vidual by descriptions which he found recorded in asciset measurably, the different spots resolved secred by association with the weekly acts of the deficit Bibes, were identified, and Yikones, jit is said to have indicated the different chrimes to which pilprice from after still in the seconds half-yearly flock.

The Juneausthan and other temples. It is boulty affirmed that at the Mahanessian conquest there were three important Hindú shrines, with but few devetors attached, at Ajddhid, which was then little other than a wilderness. These were

the " Permission," the " Surgedwär meedle" also known to " Zum Durber" and the " Turndake Thickets"

notice, A. D. 1328. On the second Aurangust did the more A. D. 1588-1707; second the motice that according to the well known blacks according to the well known. Materialist principle of enforcing their religion on all those whom they described.

The Januarythan marks the place where Bides Charde was been. The Surgadiets to the gate through which he passed into Paradies, possibly the spot where his body was burned. The Tarota-ke-Thakter was farmous as the place where Bown polesmed a great exceller, and which he commenceded by setting up there images of himself and flow.

At the jointime of the Survet and Organ sivers two or three her sist from Ajoidhia, on the 25th March 1888, and there is halted T or 8 days satisfing the surrounding reserve. A well known hearing ground is spoken of the that week, T or 8 has above Orath, on the hanks of the Surje. It is remarkable that in all the copies of Itsland life new heaven, the pages that relate to his doings at Ajddhid are weating. In two places in the School mosque the year is which it was built 032 H., corresponding with 1528 A. D. is served in stems, along with investigation dedicated to the glory of that Empower.

If Ajddid was then justle other their a wild, it must at least been presented a fear trough in the Jaconstellin; for many of its relument are still in extenses and in good preservation, baring been used by the Musclesdes in the construction of the Billion Mosque. These are of strong close-grained dark state-reliced or black stone, exilled by the natives Kaseti (literally trough stones) and mercul with different during. To say thinking these strongly resemble Birdhirt pillers that I town soon at Benasia and disculate. They are from seven to sight feet long, square at the been, centre and depict, and reveal or ottaguest intermediately.

Nivelis and Manneson differences.—The Januarithia is within a few transpot proper of the Hammain Orighi. In 1865 wi on a great repture took place between the Histlie and Mahamadana, the former complet the Hammain Guelt in force, while the Mercinska bird procession of the Januarithia. The Mahamadana on that excession actually charged up the stops of the Hamman Orchi, but were driven back with considerable loss. The Histlie tion followed up this second, and at the third attempt, took the Januarithia, at the gate of which TS Mahamadana are buried in the "Martyre" grave" (Canjokahida). Heveral of the King's Regiments were looking on all the time, but their orders were not to interfere. It is said that up to that tiste the Histlie and Mahamadana alike used to werehip in the reseque-temple. Since British role a railing loss been put up to prevent dispeters, while which in the manages the Mahamadana pray, while contains the fence the Hindde have raised a platform on which they make their offerings.

The two other old messages to which alterion has been made (known by the sommon people by the name of Neurong Shift, by whom they mean Aurangach,) are now more picturesque roles. Muching has been done by the Hindde to putter the old Macily of "Bitel Darbie." The "Turnti-ha-Thibble" was reproduced near the old rule by the Bijn of Kille, whose estate is said to be in the Punjale, more than two centreties age; and it was improved upon afterwards by Hilli Bill, Harathin, who also built the adjoining ghat A. D. 1786. She was the widow of Jaswant Rai, Heilar, of Indoor, from which family lie. 201; are still assumily received at this sheim.

The June Wiercarcha, ... The Josin temples. The generally received agendies of

A Historical Sketch of Tahsil Fyzabad, Zillah Fyzabad - including Parganas Haveli-Oudh and Pachhimrath with the old Capitals

AJUDHIA AND FYZABAD By P Carnegy, Officiating Commissioner and Settlement Officer

PARGANA MANGALSI
By J. Woodbur, Officiating Settlement Officer and

LUCKNOW - 1870 Page 6

PARGANA AMSIN

by C.S. Noble, Assistant Settlement Officer

The restoration by Vikramajit - To him the restoration of the neglected and forest-concealed Ajudhia is universally attributed. His main clue in tracing the ancient city was of course the hold river Sarju, and his next was the shrine still known as Nageshar-nath, which is dedicated to Mahadeo, and which presumably escaped the devastations of the Buddhist and Atheist period. With these clues, and aided by descriptions which he found recorded in ancient manuscripts, the different spots rendered sacred by association with the worldly acts of the deified Rama, were identified, and Vikramajit is said to have indicated the different shrines to which pilgrims from afar still in thousands half-yearly flock.

Page 20 - last para - The Janmasthan and other temples - It is locally affirmed that at the Mahomeddan conquest there were three important Hindu shrines, with but few devotees attached, at Ajudhia which was then little other than a wilderness. These were the "Janamasthan" the "Sargadwar mandir" also known as "Ram Darbar", and the "Treta-ka-Thakur".

On the first of these the Emperor Babar built the monsque which still bears his name A.D. 1528. On the second Aurangzeb did the same A.D 1658-1707; and on the third that sovereign, or his predecessor, built a mosque, according to the well known Mohomedan principle of enforcing their religion on all those whom they conquered.

HISTORICAL EVIDENCE

AJO

GAZETTEER

OF THE

PROVINCE OF OUDH

VOL. 1.--A. TO G (THREE VOLS IN ONE)

LOW PRICE PUBLICATIONS Delhi-110052.

Distributed by:

D.K. Publishers Distributors (P) Ltd.

1, Ansari Road, Darya Ganj
New Delhi-110002
Phones: 3278368, 3261465
Fax: 091-011-3264368

First Published 1877-78

Reproduced in India 1993

ISBN 81-85557-65-9

Published By: Low Price Publication 425, Nimri Colony, Delhi-110052. Printed at: Raj Offset Printers, Delhi

PRINTED IN INDIA

has some small assignments of land in this, and in the Gonda district.

Ram Das, the present mahant, is seventh in succession from the local founder of the order.

The Mahdmi-bdmi sect.—Mahant Parsotam Dás came to Ajodhya from Kota Bándi in the days of Shujá-ud-daula, and built a temple at Ajodhya. Dayál Dás, the present incumbent, is the sixth in succession. He has twenty-five disciples, the great majority of whom are itinerant mendicants. The word Mahánirbéni implies the wershipping of God without asking for favours, either in this world or the next.

The Santolki sect.—Mahant Rati Rim arrived at Ajodhya from Jaipur in the days of Mansúr Ali Khan, and building a temple founded this order. Two or three generations after him the temple was abandoned by his followers, and one Niddhi Singh, an influential distiller in the days of the ex-king, took the site and built thereon another templat After this, Khushal Das of this order returned to Ajodhya and lived and died under an Asok tree, and there the temple, which is now used by the fraternity, was built by Ramkishan Das, the present head of the community.

The Nipulantika sect.—Sri Birmal Das is said to have come from Kota, in the time of Shuja-ud-daula, and to have built a temple in Ajedhya, but it was afterwards abandoned. Subsequently Narsingh Das of this order erected a new building near Darshan Singh's temple. The present head of the fraternity is Ram Sewak, and they are dependent solely on the offerings of pilgrims.

The Janamastidia and other temples.—It is locally affirmed that at the Muhammadan conquest there were three important Hindu shrines, with but few devotees attached, at Ajodhya, which was then little other than a wilderness. These were the "Janamasthan," the "Swargaddwar noundir" also known as "Rim Darbir," "Treta-ke-Thukur."

On the first of these the Emperer Eilbar built the mosque, which still bears his name. A. It. 1228. On the second, Aurangaeb did the same, A.D. 1658 to 1707; and an the third, that sovereign or his predecessors built a mosque, according to the well-known. Muhammadan principle of enforcing their religion on all those whom they conquered.

The Janamasthan marks the place where Ram Chandar was born. The Swargaddwar is the gate through which he passed into paradise, possibly the spot where his body was burned. The Treta-ke-Thakur was famous as the place where Ramo performed a great sacrifice, and which he commemorated by setting up there images of himself and Sita.

Biblion's masque.—According to Leylan's Messoirs of Bibor, that Emperor encomped at the junction of the Serwa and Gogra rivers two or three has east from Ajodhya, on the 26th March 1528, and there he halted seven or eight days, settling the surrounding country. A well-known hunting ground is spoken of in that work, seven or eight has above Oudh, on the banks of the Sarja. It is remarkable that in all the copies of Bibar's life now known, the pages that relate to his doings at Ajodhya are wanting.

Gazetteer of the Province of Oudh, Vol. 1 - A to G (Three vols in one)

Page No. 6

The Janamasthan and other temples - It is locally affirmed that at the Muhammadan conquest there were three important Hindu shrines, with but few devotees attached, at Ajodhya, which was then little other than a wilderness. These were the "Janamasthan,", the "Swargaddwar mandir" also known as "Ram Darbar,", "Treta-ke-Thakur."

On the first of these the Emperor Babar built the mosque, which still bears his name, A.D.1528. On the 2nd, Aurangzeb did the same, A.D. 1658 to 1707; and on the third, that sovereign or his predecessors built a mosque, according to the well-known Muhammadan principle of enforcing their religion on all those whom they conquered.

The Janamasthan marks the place where Ram Chandar was born. The Swargaddwar is the gate through which he passed into paradise, possibly the spot where his body was burned. The Treta-Ke-Thakur was famous as the place where Rama performed a great sacrifice, and which he commemorated by setting up there images of himself and Sita.

CHART -

HISTORICAL EVIDENCE

Ajodhya.

FYZABAD:

AGAZETTEER

BEING

VOLUME XLII

OFTHE

DISTRICT GAZETTEER OF THE UNITED PROVINCES OF AGRAAND OUDH.

 $\mathbf{B}\mathbf{Y}$

H. R. NEVILL, L. C. S.

ALLAHABAD

PRINTED BY F. LUKBR, SUPDT., GOVT. PRESS. UNITED PROVINCES.

1905

presumably occurred when the capital was removed to the new city of Pyzzbad and the Qilo Mulanuk or fort of Sandat Khen next Lachhmanghat was abundaned for his country residence as the "Bangla." With the departure of the court the Hindus were left to themselves, and numerous temples and monasteries sprang into existence. Probably the rise in importance was in some degree due to the growing popularity of the Ramayan of Tolsi Das. The progress has been even more rapid since unnexation; but before the middle of the nineteenth century Ajodhya was regarded as a great and even dangerous stronghold of Hindulen, as the constant fights between the rival ereeds and the glarin they occasioned in court sinds from witness. This development was not due to any particular person. The great family of Sakablipi Brahmans, whose representative bones the recont ritle of Maharaja of Ajodhya, had but little to do with the place, and the fine palace of the Maharuja in the cost of the city and its adjoining temples.

are of very recent origin.

Ajodhyn is pre-unimently a city of tomples, and apart from these there are but few points of interest in the place. Not all of these places of worship are consected with the Hindu religion. There are six Jain shrines which have been already mentioned in Chapter III in connection with Jamison in this district; and there are also the Massimsu masques and tombs. It is locally affirmed that at the time of the Mussless conquest there were three important Blinds shrines at Ajodhya and little size. There were the Janamusthan temple, the Swargaddwar, and the Trets-ka-Thaltur, and each was successively made the object of ettention of different Musalment rulers. 'Che Janamasthus was in Hambol.' and marked the hirthplace of Rame. In 1725 A.D. Balur came to Ajodhyn and balted been for a week. He dastroped the ancient temple and on its site balls a mossper mill known as Babar's measure. The materials of the old structure were largely employed, and many of the endomes are in good premyration; ther are of choosgrained black stone, called by the natives baseauti, and carried with various devices. Their laugth is from seven to eight fost, and the shape square at the bare, rest to and capital, the rest being round or actagonal. The manger latinscriptions, one on the cutside and the other on the polyers in the

Page 173

FYZABAD

A Gazetteer being Volume XLIII of the District Gazetteers of the United Provinces of Agra and Oudh by H.R. Nevill, I.C.S - 1905

It is locally affirmed that at the time of the Musalman conquest there were three important Hindu shrines at Ajodhya and little else. These were the Janamasthan temple, the Swargaddwar, and the Treta-ka-Thakur, and each was successively made the object of attention of different Musalman rulers. The Janamasthan was in Ramkot and marked the birthplace of Rama. In 1528 A.D. Babar came to Ayodhya and halted here for a week. He destroyed the ancient temple and on its site built a mosque, still known as Babar's mosque. The materials of the old structure were largely employed, and many of the columns are in good preservation; they are of closegrained black stone, called by the natives kasauti, and carved with various devices.

CHART -

HISTORICAL EVIDENCE

IMPERIAL GAZETTEER OF INDIA

PROVINCIAL SERIES

UNITED PROVINCES OF AGRA AND OUDH

VOL. II

THE ALLAHABAD, BENARES, GORAKHPUR, KUMAUN, LUCKNOW AND FYZABAD DIVISION AND THE NATIVE STATES

USHA 1934

Ajodiya Tires tie Saniet Joshu; see knews et Andrik-Torn in Franki District, Colod Previous, shouted in at " 48" M. and Sa" as " H., on the right back of the Gagra, and no a leasn't of the Couts and Robibland Endway. Population (spire), et. (fig. The interest of Apolloys contres inits assisted history. The old city has almost embely disappeared, and only its encloses are marked by an extensive: treet of elevated ground. But scounding to tradition Aireflet. was in remote sintiguity one of the largest and most magnificent: of Indian cities. It is said to have covered an uses of the property or he to now trains in electrolismost, though the limits according to tooders tradition natered only about 5 miles from Comple Chits on the west to Elter Chits on the east. Alsofted was the capital of the biophot: of Emeric and contained the court of the great king Dunarette, Sity-sint somerik of the helps love in descent from Raid Mates. The opening chapton of the Rhadyons remore the magnificants of the city. the glories of the moranti, and the eletter, weekly, and lorely of his people. Describe was the fether of Ribus Charde, the hero of the spit, whose out has experienced a great province in manders thrown. With the fall of the fact of the Solar line, E232 Sensistre, the one bunded and thirmselfs mounts, Airchof organe a wildersons and the resal family dispersed. From delicent manufaces of this sentered stock the Rajts of Utsiper, Joiper, &c., claim descent, Tradition mister that Aboth 4 was restored by king Vibrambilitys of Ulain, whose ident to it a matter of dispute. Ainthest was of and importance in Published times, when Silver became the chief city of Kreek: It is still exceptain whose fifteen was

Darlor the role of the early Minhammanian hings of Delhi, Ajochyd or Aradh was the send of a governor whose authority extended over a varying tract of one stry. When Abber had finely established his power in Northern India, the city because the capital of a Salad or province. In the eighteenth contacty it was for a time the mentical hond-quantum of the recip lianthwood Online In 1765, however, Shujitad-david made, the recipient of Online In 1765, however, Shujitad-david made, the recipient of Trailaday's few moles and published david made, the recipient of the contraction of t

hading the Cogos. All orie purses of a num annual Lause as Etokel, or the bot of Etine, in the buly spot white the hore was love. Blue of the reationer in overgood by a monget hold by Diffeet floor the remains of an aid temple, and in the name portion a negal photons and drive mark the Northphan. Class for in a larger trouble in which is shown the cooking place of Sath, the Soldier will of Norms. A linky temple sounds on the bank of the Gogo; at the place where Lakelemann bothed; and Harcentte, king of the munkeys, in worshipped in a large result in the town, approached by an interesse flight of street, elich bost the more Hazunda Galit. Other nationable negative book thating the rightmenth and nineteenth evolution ers the Franciscopies, a few budding neeted by a fitted of Changeds, the Silgeria-scratch temple, Dandon Stop, 5. couple, and a small ... with trough book by the necessit Mystacht. Joseph die content is reader of Jain Lington, the of which were used to the eightnessik century to much the actualises of the time biscounts who are said to busy been horest Ajodbyk. Binishs the assepts of Bahas, see ruised measure, built by Accompacts, stand on the uties of oil fested Minds thross-the Swappdwice, whose Etma's he ip was compared, and the Test in Thatias, whose he sacoliced. An manipules of Joi Chard, the last king of Kanaci, has been found in the latter. These graves are experienced by Musalmans so the tomin of Nind; Soth, and Joh, and the top last are mentioned under those names in the disco Altion. A larger mound close by, called the Manipurher, in said to have been August by Hammin when surping a postion of the illimihere, would enother tradition asserts that it was finned by the cooler who built Explot shaking their harkets as they left

Maketik of Apolicit (see Aponesia Errorra) and two dispersentes. For administrative purposes Apolicit forms put of the Periatio municipality. There is little or no trade; but these great him take place standally in March-April, July-August, and Outsber-Movember, which are sometimes attended by aparton persons. At special fain the attendance has been estimated at as many as a million. There is one public school, while ten familials schools metals you students.

name in Fysikal Daniel, United Services, similal in "4"
16' M, and In" je' E., on the Outh and Robinships Railway

Page - 389

Imperial Gazetteer of India, -- Provincial series -

United Provinces of Agra & Oudh - Vol. II - 1934 -

The present town stretche inland from a high bluff overlooking the Gogra. At one corner of a vast mound known as Ramkot, or the fort of Rama, is the holy spot where the hero was born. Most of the enclosure is occupied by a mosque built by Babar from the remains of an old temple, and in the outer portion a small platform and shrine mark the birthplace. Close by is a larger temple in which is shown the cooking place of Sita, the faithful wife of Rama.

CHART -

HISTORICAL EVIDENCE

PACKI **LUCKNOW ARM**

VOL IX

JULY 1936

PART II

THE JOURNAL OF THE UNITED PROVINCES HISTORICAL SOCIETY

CONTENTS

	C. Phil.
The Teach of Minist Soir Johns at Plant - In J. C. I.	
Print, LES. F. H. Plet. S.	- 1
Michael Terreponar-Illy V. S. Agranda, M.A. Li., II.	4 -
The 'Newhi' Architectury of Linkson-Er Dr. Non-	
Chatteri, M.A., Ph.D.	33
A See on the Disheb and Albert Hand - By News	S
Mari	- 4
Quith Penning to Warren Harmont I live Dt. H. Direk-More 14	n 10
West AN Company Agent the Cylish-th th. No.	List
Chartery, M.A., Ph.D.	51
"A Sability Teacrotion of the Beings of Schools Shah Lot	-
By Yaradires & Agrossic M.A. LL.B.	- 34"
Balor and the Houles-By S. K. Breetin M.A. Ph.D.	_ 74
As Old Teache at Manhaur - De R. C. Sala and Analysis	T.
Ghish His Salah	- 17
Six of Place, of the John- Dy Dr. Books Chees Law, M.	
PLO. B.L.	156
to the same of the	

Lucknow Arm -Vol. IX - July 1936 Part II

The Journal of the United Provinces Historical Society

Page 76 - para 3

The Jami Masjit at Ajodhya

alternative was not palatable to Vikramaditya both because of the distance of the jagir from Rajputana and its comparatively moist climate. So the whole proposal fell through. But Babur's tact may be seen from the following facts:---

- (1) He persuaded Vikramaditya not to insist on his demand of Biana but to give a consideration to Sabur's alternative.
- (2) Babur allowed Hindu envoys to negotiate for both the parties, his representative being Hamôsi, son of Diwa of Bhira. Diwa has been already mentioned as envoy from Daulat Khan's son, Ali Khan, in 1519. He had transferred his services, later on, to Babur and the latter, finding him intelligent and loyal; utilised him on other diplomatic or political occasions.

The Jami Masjid at Ajodhya. "

The present Jami Marjid at Ajodhya was built in Babur's time on a site sacred to the Hindus as Rama's birth-place. It is a spacious building with a magnificent hall and massive walls. It has two inscriptions which have supplied us with the date of its building and the name of the builder.

The inscription inside the mosque reads as follows:-

(1) By the Command of the Emperor Habur, whose ustice is an ediffice reaching the very neight of the beaver.

1 As rendered in Mrs. Beveridge's Balaryment

The present Jami Masjid at Ajodhya was built in Babur's time on a site sacred to the Hindus as Rama's birth-place. It is a spacious building with a magnificent hall and massive walls. It has two inscriptions which have supplied us with the date of its building and the name of the builder.

The inscription inside the mosque reads as follows:

Parsi (Persian).....

Translation

- 1. By the command of the Emperor Babur, whose justice is an edifice reaching the very height of the heaven
- 2. The good hearted Mir Baqi built this alighting place of the angels.
- 3. May this goodness last for ever. The year of building was made clear likewise, when I said "Buad Khair baqi"